Subject: Re: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 05/24/2016 09:01 AM

To: Ron Groeper

CC: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks and minutes attached.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>

Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 at 9:25 PM

To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: Re: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th

Jim,

I'll be there for both.
Could | get the preliminary minutes from the Clean and Green meeting in order to present to the Board?
Thanks!

Ron

Ron Groeper Photography
@ McCaddenSpace Studio
1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410
323-467-6943-studio
323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http://www.mccaddenspace.com/

On May 23, 2016, at 3:09 PM, Jim Omahen wrote:

Attention Media District Board Members and Nominating Committee Members, and others concerned:

The BID will be holding two back-to-back meetings on Thursday, May 26th at the Musicians Union. Agendas packets
attached to this message. These meetings are:

1) Nominating Committee meeting starting at 2:30pm
2) Board of Directors meeting starting at 3:30pm

Please reply back to confirm your attendance. Thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org
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